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Dear Mrs Packman 

Your Ref: 

Re: Geoffrey Packman (Deceased) 

Thank you for your letter dated 16 October 2009. I am grateful for your helpful observations in relation to the 
Summary of the case for the CPS. 

Separately I have been in contact with the Hospital Trust which is now responsible for Gosport War Memorial 
Hospital. I would like to proceed with civil actions for damages claims. 

As we discussed previously, the work I am doing is on a "no win no fee basis." To bring the damages action I 
will need to forward some additional standard paperwork to you to confirm the arrangement. I will forward this 
in the next two weeks and hope this will be satisfactory. 

I hope you are keeping well. Please let me know if you have any questions about this letter. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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